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Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:49 AM
To: 'swarren@tminc.com'
Cc: Nonnye Grant
Subject: RE: Update to contact information Docket No. 20170159-TC

Good morning Ms. Warren, 
 
We are in receipt of your attached change of information.  We are forwarding your message to Nonnye Grant as she 
updates the company information in our Master Commission Directory.  If she has any questions, she will be in contact 
with you. 
 
Thank you for your information. 
 
Brandy Butler 
Commission Deputy Clerk I 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone: (850) 413-7123 
 
From: Sharon Warren [mailto:swarren@tminc.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 11:41 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: Update to contact information Docket No. 20170159-TC 
 
I received a fax transmittal today for the following docket: Docket No. 20170159-TC 
 
The transmittal indicated that my email address of record is unavailable.. I’m not sure why that is as I have received 
numerous emails from FL Staff on various cases in the past.  However, just to make sure the Commission Directory is 
updated please verify that my email address is listed in there:   
swarren@tminc.com   
 
 
Thank you. 
 
Sharon R. Warren  
Consultant 
swarren@tminc.com 
(407) 740-3005 - Direct 
(407) 740-8575 - Office 
(407) 740-0613 - Fax 
 
Technologies Management, Inc.  
151 Southhall Lane, Suite 450 
Maitland, FL 32751 
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PLEASE VISIT OUR WEBSITE AT www.tminc.com 

 

About TMI - Technologies Management, Inc. ("TMI"), serving the telecom industry since 1986, offers consulting services on regulatory compliance and 
competitive developments in the telecommunications industry.  

This electronic message contains information from Technologies Management Inc. which may be confidential or privileged.  The information is intended 
to be for the use of the individual or entity named above.  If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use 
of the contents of this information is prohibited.  If you have received this electronic transmission in error, please notify us by telephone (407-740-8575) 
immediately. 

 
 




